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8 March 2023

INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 23-006

Thank you for your information request, received on 14 February 2023. You asked the
London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following
information under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR):

“l am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Specifically, | would like to request a copy of all daylight sunlight and rights of light
reports commissioned by or undertaken on behalf of your council for all sites since
1st January 2020, as well as the current development status of each site.

If any of the information contained within the reports is considered confidential or
exempt from disclosure, please redact that information as necessary.”

The request was clarified: Is the information you’re requesting in relation to reviews of
sunlight/daylight assessments undertaken in support of planning applications submitted to
the LLDC as Planning Authority or for work undertaken on behalf of LLDC Development as
applicant for planning applications, or both?

I initially wanted those undertaken on behalf of LLDC Development as applicant for
planning applications but if both can be provided within the time allowed to work on
this that'd be great.”

I can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information which falls within the scope of
your request, however, daylight, sunlight, and overshadowing (DSO) reports, when
submitted in support of a planning application, are publicly available documents.

For LLDC-owned sites these can be found on the Legacy Corporation Planning Register
which can be found at: LLDC Planning Register.

The following LLDC-owned sites have submitted planning applications which included DSO
reports since 2020, with additional details provided as requested.

Scheme Application | Application Date Scheme Status
Name/Location | Type Reference

East Wick Reserved 20/00482/REM | 17/05/2021 | Under construction
Phase 2 matters

East Wick Reserved 21/00032/REM | 17/05/2021 | Planning permission
Phase 3 matters issued
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http://planningregister.londonlegacy.co.uk/swift/apas/run/WCHVARYLOGIN.display

East Wick Reserved 21/00070/REM | 17/05/2021 | Planning permission

Phase 7 matters issued

Sweetwater Reserved 21/00069/REM | 17/05/2021 | Planning permission

Phase 4 matters issued

Sweetwater Reserved 21/00042/REM | 17/05/2021 | Planning permission

Phase 5 matters issued

Bridgewater Outline 21/00403/0OUT | 11/08/2021 [ Planning committee has

Triangle resolved to grant
planning permission

Pudding Mill Outline 21/00574/0OUT | 17/12/2021 | Planning committee has
resolved to grant
planning permission

Hackney Wick Reserved 22/00095/REM | 07/03/2022 | Planning permission

(Wick First) matters issued

The relevant DSO documents can be found by inserting the relevant reference into the
“Planning Reference” tab.

The Legacy Corporation does not hold any rights-to-light documents relating to the above
sites.

Unfortunately, we cannot generate a report to identify external planning applications that
contain DSO documents. Where these exist, they will be on the Planning Register.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an
internal review of our response, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 9

5 Endeavour Square

Stratford

E20 1JN

Email: FOl@londonlegacy.co.uk

Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the
initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45


mailto:FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation


http://www.ico.gov.uk/



